Message

From: (wro) I s55.dhs.gov]

Sent: 6/7/2020 2:13:27 PM

To: I (\/FD) [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=123443503b8b4c3e8156d2cb4cc5f093 NG

cC: I o) I ;s .chs.cov]

Subject: RE: Demos we are aware of for today

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the DC Government. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know that the content is safe. If you believe that this email is suspicious, please forward to phishing@dc.gov for
additional analysis by OCTO Security Operations Center (50C).

Copy. Thank you for that update.

From: [N /P0) < d c.ov>
Sent: Sunday, June 7, 2020 10:12 AM

To I (\/\/rO) N G usss.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Demos we are aware of for today

Good Mornin_

Just wanted to make you aware that this event has been relocated to Easton, Pennsylvania:

1. On06/07/20, 1300 hours EDT, the individuals NRID NRID) and NRID

will host a demonstration at the Lincoln Memorial called “March for Peace & Prayers in honor of George Floyd.”
The purpose of the demonstration is “Prejudice, racism, & injustice will no longer be tolerated in America in

2020.” According to the Facebook event details, the group plans to hold an “8 minute 46 second moment of silence
at the Lincoln Memorial then march to the White House for a peaceful, non-violent protest.” There was no
indication of civil disobedience. Numbers of anticipated participants are unknown.
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Warch for Peace & Pravers in honor of
Geome Floyd

i} :

Aot

83 Gobng - 3T Indevestag

Lieutenant, Intelligence Branch
Homeland Security Bureau

D.C. Metropolitan Police Department
Cell: (202) NN
Email: [ G- ooy

“We are here to help”
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Message

From: I (FO) I Usss.dhs.gov]

Sent: 6/5/2020 12:39:46 PM

To: I I < cbp.dhs.gov]

ccC: I O ) - 55 chs.cov); I (V\PD) [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange

Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF235PDLTi/cn=Reciiients/cn=97331b9f19374d85b3e55373ce5d6337_];

@mail.mil; /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=7bede6e8bc894698be582beb0b4390f0- ; External-
I scp.cov I @ s co.cov ;I < o [ .o ); I

I < 0s.20v]
Subject: Re: June 6-June 8 Protest Schedules (PAIG)
Attachments: Re:June 6-June 8 Protest Schedules (PAIG) @

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the DC Government. Do not click on links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know that the content is safe. If you believe that this
email is suspicious, please forward to phishing@dc.gov for additional analysis by 0OCTO Security
Operations Center (S0C).
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Message

From: Carroll, Jeffery W. (MPD) [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=D1BE18E3973744F492A50B0425A97C6B-JEFFERYW CA]

Sent: 3/3/20215:29:44 PM

To: I Guillermo (MPD) [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=2681748f7ca04c91afa150f08121be49-Guillermo R1; | Gz (VD)
[/o=ExchangelLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=123443503b8b4c3e8156d st R

Subject: FW: 3/4 to 3/6 Check In

FYI, I know that our folks already have this, but want to make sure

Jeffery W. Carroll

Assistant Chief of Police
Metropolitan Police Department
Homeland Security Bureau

300 Indiana Avenue, NW #5050
Washington, DC 20001

Cell Phone (202

jeffery.carroll@de.gov

“We are here to help”

From—(SOD) _@usss.dhs.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, March 3, 2021 10:44 AM

To: External /G uscp.gov <\BlEIEIEINGNGE @ uscp.gov>; External | EGNGNGNGE uscp.gov
> ;o> I S © - <.o.>; I
Y G s gov>; Carroll, Jeffery W. (MPD) <leffery.Carroll@dc.gov>; Glover, Robert (MPD)

<robert.glover@dc.gov>; N @000 (OIS

Subject: 3/4 to 3/6 Check In

All,

Just checking in to see if the sit rep for MPD, USCP, USPP has changed over the last few days? Just wanted to make sure
we are all tracking the same reference intel and the potential for demonstrations.

FBl Omaha
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#1 - Justice 4 All 'national day of action’ on 6 March
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SATURDAY 3/6

On & March 2021, campaigners have called for a "national day of aclion” in solidarily with sccial and racial justice
movemeanis in the UG,

Organizers sxplained that the day of action would primasily Tocus on the Justice for George Flovd and defund the
police campaign, According o the organizers, actions would take place in Boston, Ballimore, New York Ciy,
Dayion, Minneapolis, Chicago, and Washingiorn, DU, as weall as in mulliple citles in Texas, Georgia, Nevada, Noﬁ%
Dakolg, Clkishoma, Michigan, and California. They asked for any groups who wanted o parlicipate by organizing
solidarily evenis in their ¢ity or stats o reach out to national organizers (© have thelr event added o the official list,

Specific proles! delails were not revealed. The call lo profest has not been widely circulaled. The event coincides
with the start of the trial of Dersk Chauvin, the Minneapoclis Police officer accused of George Floyd’s death. The trisgl
is scheduled o bagin on 8 March 2021 Despite this, Chawvirn's trial has the potential 1o spark prolests across the
LS, as has been seen with organizing for Derek Chauvin's trial the anniversary of Breonna Taylor's death.

The day of action demanded:

s Justice for George Floyd! Justice 4 Al famlies whose loved ones were brufalized or slain by pofice!
s Frosecuts the polive! Reopen aif past cases of polive brutality!
s food the system of policing a5 we know !

; £ ity (MAAPB wromoted the day of action. Established in 2018, tworks {o represent
tmw aﬁwt&éd by ‘police brutality', E‘J%AAPS has g moderate following on social media, | had o gamémiﬁ a Black Lives
Matter protest in St Paul, Minnesots.

#2 - National day of action’ on first day of George Floyd trial on 8 March
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On & E\.’%a ch 2(}2” ] ;NAAPR; haa méi&%fi f@r a ﬁamhaé fiagf Q‘é‘
action’ to mark the start of the murder tnal 0? €2 lmmdwm wp Derek Chauvin in George Floyd's degth in
Hennepin County,

MAAPER explained that on the Tirst day of the trigl, jury selection, Minnesola organizers will hold & mass profest
outside the Hennepin County Government Lerte{ in B s’%rmpoiss i urged "al organizations that want justice for
George Flovd o endorse this call” and to “hold solidarily rallies” in cilies nationally,

The group asserted that “this trial is not only mpemar‘t for Minnesota, which has never ssen g white police officer
prosecuied for murdering a Black person, it is imporiant for the entire country, which was sei aflams in rebellion
giter Floyd’s murder. We will not rest untll we see all four of George Floyd's killers taken off the sireets, and our
communities have the power to decids who polices our communities and how our communities are policed”

NAARPR s gssisling in the coordination of aﬂiéiﬁz}ﬁ?y actions across the U I advised those traveling to Minneapolis
o contaot | g

for Juslios 4

Based in Chicago, NAAPR promoted protests in response o George Floyd's death, The call to protest has not been
widely circulated and NAAPR has a %émétz—zd following on social media. Despile this, Chauvir's tris! has the polential
o apark protests across the US, as has been seen with organizing for the anniversary of Breonna Taylor's death.

#3 - Protests to mark start of Chauvin trial in Minneapolis on 8 March
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On 8 March 2021, there will be protests o demand ;ugtscévf{}' Geérg&a?éayd’ at the Hen 2pin i
Ceanter. The day marks the start of the trial for former Minneapolis police officer Derrick Chauvin,

ty Csovernment

Frotest organizers siated: "The people demand justice for all stolen Hves. Conviot all Killer cops, The murder of
Geaorge Flovd by these killer police officers is a devasiating example of the many lives siolen al the hands of police
in our community as well as the world al large. Derek Chawvin represents whal is wrong with police in Minnsapolis
and in this country, and now s the time (o demand due justice for George Floyd and set the precedent in seeking
justice for every siolen iife”

Twin Cilies Coalition for Justice 4 Jamar said thal it was going to protest because ”... while our city was burning
courdy atlomey Mike Freeman was negolisting a backroom des! with George Floyd's murderer, so Chauvin would
plead to g lesser charge, and there would be no trial. Freeman wasn't going o charge his co-conspirators at gl so
there'd be no rigl for them either

i added: “You can be damn sure, now i not the tme 1o stop demanding ustice. I vou want Chauvin o face the
harshest possible legal punishment, then be in the streels 1 makes sure the system Knows that we wor't accept s
compromise. If you want Floyd's other killers brought to justice, then you have a duly 1o help keep the prassure on.
And i vou hope (o someday see justice for the other lives siolen by police, this i the time (o make sure you are
heard, loud and clear”

Among the organizations planning 1o protest are the Anti-War Commities, Black Lives Maller MN, CAIR-MN, CAIR-
MM, Climale Justice Commitise, Communities Uniled Against Polics Brutslily, Families Supporting Families Againal
Police Violence, Freedom Road Socialist Organization - Twin Cities, Good Trouble for Justice, MN Immigrant Rights
Action Commitiee, MN Uprising Arrestes Support, MN Workers United, Native Lives Matler, On Sile Public Medis,
Racial Justice Network, Students for Democratic Soclety at UMN, Twin Cilies Coalition 4 Justice 4 Jamar, and
YWomen Against Military Madness,

Protesters will gather st 8 30am oulside of the Hennepin County Government Center,

DC_2022-CA-000922 B-00746786



#4 - Proud Boys leader warns more violence ‘likely’ if far-right members remain
‘alienated’

Proud Boys leader BEnrique Tario has suggesied that if far-right groups and thelr members continue 10 be ‘slisnaled’
by the Biden Administralion, it ig likely thal more violent events similar to the riot at the US Capitol will e organized.

2]

i an inferview conducied by Channel 4 Mews, Tarrio suggested that the Biden administration needed o “reach oul
{0 those individusls and groups who were part of, or supportad, the riot st the US Capitol, He argued that those
peoples acted because they belisved they wers being marginalized, forgotien, and sl behind, and that the Biden
adminisiralion was going to exacerbale these feelings. "TTrump supporters] are being persecuted,” Tamio argued.

“if the Biden administration doss nol reach oul o these peopls in one way or another, whatl yvou're sesing [al the
Capitod] right now s whal you are going 1o see for the next four vears,” Tamio said, “magine [a similar incident]
happens in Richmond, Virginda, with guns. Somewhere that iis ‘open carry’ and [the rioters] are ke Fuck voul We're
not eaving here, not until we gel what we want’, Whal's going o happen” What's the nex! step?’

Tarrio added that { was unlikely Trump suppornsrs would ‘de-escsalate’ during & future aclion because the
‘movement had ‘lranscended’ Tramp's re-election and the fight for the presidency. He suggested that Trump
supporiers and far-right groups were focusing on the pereeived systemic opposition from the government to
suppress them.
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Security Information/Law Enforcement Sensitive/For Official Usa Only
This communication may contain information protected from disclosure under the Freedom of information Act, and/or constitute a record of sensitive public security
information, a criminal investigation, or criminal inteiligence information under North Carolina faw. Do not copy, reproduce, or disseminate without prior written
consent from the Li.S, Secret Service.

All e-mail to/from this account is subject to official review and is for official use only. Action may be taken in
response to any inappropriate use of the Secret Service's e-mail system. This e-mail may contain information
that is privileged, law enforcement sensitive, or subject to other disclosure limitations. Such information is
loaned to you and should not be further disseminated without the permission of the Secret Service. If you have

received this e-mail in error, do not keep, use, disclose, or copy it; notify the sender immediately and delete
it.
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Message (Digitally Signed)

From: I (\\VFO) RC usss.dhs.gov]

Sent: 6/5/2020 12:39:46 PM

To: S o dhs.gov]

cC: I FO) I usss.dhs.gov] I (V' PD) [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange

Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=97331b9f19374d85b3e55373ce5d6337 | G
|@mail.mil; | I (MPD) [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=7bede6e8bc894698be582beb0b4390f0- NG ; txternal-
oo TG s <oV I - o <o (I o cov ) I
I @nps.gov]

rotest Schedules (PAIG)

Subject: Re: June 6-Ju
Attachments: smime.p7s

What:

Situational Awareness — Planned demonstrations for 06/05/20 in Washington, DC

Call Origination:

Open Source Social Media Reporting

Where:

Washington, DC

When:

06/05/20

Who:

Shut Down the Dog and Cat Meat Trade Worldwide (NRID)

Black Lives Matter (RID)

This Ends Now: A Peaceful Protest to End Police Brutality in America (NRID)
Kenny Sindoni (NRID)

The Episcopal Diocese of Washington (RID)

Diaspora en Accion (NRID)
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Summary:

Open source social media reporting discovered the following demonstration(s) scheduled to take place in Washington,
DC on 06/05/20, with an unknown number of confirmed participants. As group numbers are obtained, PID will provide
updates. The demonstration activity for 06/05/20, is summarized below:

From 06/04/20 to 068/11/20, a1 6:00 PM, social media user using #logancircle and #protestdc will host a vigil at Logan
Circle. The vigil will last 8 minutes and 46 seconds. There is no indication of civil disobedience. Numbers of anticipated
participants are unknown.

On 06/05/20 st 10:00 AM, an unknown individual utilizing the email addresskaxamadavs@email.com will host a
demonstration at the White House called “National Marijuana Protest March/Weed Walk on Washington.” The purpose
of the event is “to express the countless reasons why marijuana is a huge benefit to our country.” Participant numbers
are unknown at this time. No civil disobedience is expected. No known permit has been issued for this event.

On BB/05/20, from 1100 AM to 1:00 PW, approximately 32 members of Shut Down the Dog and Cat Meat Trade
Worldwide will host a demonstration at the Embassy of China called “Shut Down the Yulin Dog Meat Festival!” The
purpose of the event is “to urge public awareness and stop the cruelty of torturing and killing dogs for the Dog Meat
Festival in Yulin, China.” No civil disobedience is expected. No known permit has been issued for this event. The event
has been postponed.

On D6/05/20, at 1:00 PM, Black Lives Matterwill host a demonstration at Cathedral Lawn called “Die-In (Lie-In).” The
purpose of the event is “to lie on the ground for 8 minutes and 46 seconds to represent how long the cop had his knee
on George Floyd’s neck.” Participant numbers are unknown at this time. No civil disobedience is expected. No known
permit has been issued. The group has conducted numerous demonstrations at USSS protected sites. Demonstrations
have resulted in arrests. The group has conducted several demonstrations at/near the White House over the past seven
days.

On BB/05/20, from 300 PM to 6:00 PM, approximately 151 members of This Ends Now: A Peaceful Protest to End
Police Brutality in America (NRID) will host a demonstration at the White House. The purpose of the event is “to
peacefully assemble outside of the White House and pressure the US Government to enact forceful policies against the
systematic issues that this country faces.” Participant numbers are unknown at this time. No civil disobedience is
expected. No known permit has been issued for this event. This event could not be confirmed at this time.

On 06/05/20, from 2:00 PM 1o £:00 PI, approximately 11 individuals will join Kenny Sindoni in hosting a march called
“March for reform in Washington.” The march will begin at the Lincoln Memorial and end at the White House. The
purpose is “to bring about a new standard for the police and their actions.” No civil disobedience is expected. No known
permit has been issued for this event.
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On O6/05%/20 from .00 PM to 5:30 PN, The Episcopal Diocese of Washington will assemble at St. John’s Cathedral near
Lafayette Park. The purpose of the event is “to support racial justice by praying and witnessing.” Participant numbers
are unknown at this time. No civil disobedience is expected. No known permit has been issued for this event.

On BB/05/20, from 600 PM to 8:00 PM, approximately 20 members of Diaspora en Accion will host a demonstration at
the White House called “Cacerolazo BLM / BLM Saucepan.” The purpose of the event is “for the entire Latino
community (black and non-black) to join the demands of the #BlackLivesMatter movement...we will do it in the most
Latin way we know how: to the sound of a saucepan.” No civil disobedience is expected. No known permit has been
issued for this event.

Special Agent
Washington Field Office
United States Secret Service

(202) NN

On Jun 5, 2020, at 8:34 AM, | GGG -  cbp.dhs.gov> wrote:

Fvi

Assistant Divector, Operations
Preclearance Field Office

.S, Customs and Border Protection
plied &Y

202 ©

>
Subject: June 6-June 8 Protest Schedules (PAIG)

Good evening,

On behalf of AD Foster and PAIG, | have attached a schedule of protests that our team was able to
locate on a multitude of social media sites. PAIG will continue to monitor all the ‘chatter’ and if we find
any additional protests or gatherings we will update and resend the schedule. If you have any questions,
please feel free to reach out.

Thank you,

V/R,
I

Deputy Assistant Director
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Publicly Available Inforamtion Group {PAIG)
Customs and Border Protection
National Targeting Center

<(Edited) Protest Schedules- Running List.docx>

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
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January 4, 2021

Protective Intelligence Open Source

2021 Presidential Inauguration open source
demonstrations

Demonstrations

Open source research for potential demonstration activity during the Presidential Inauguration revealed
the following results:

1. On 01/20/21, at an unknown time, the group 1st Regiment of the Restored American Republic

(NRID) and American Patriots USA (NRID) led byﬁ (possibly 671-0018261) will host a
demonstration in Washington DC called “Million Militia March.” The purpose of this demonstration
is unknown. There was no indication of civil disobedience, however, the event contains images of
weapons and the group claims they will not attack, but will defend. Current numbers of planned
participants was unavailable at this time, though the group is made up of approximately 348
members.

e htips fwimkincom/mmm
e hitps/ftwittercom/Dlamontlenkins/status/1333844285315803137 /nhote/1

2. On01/20/21, at 5:00 AM, the individuals || | | | S \RD) nd I \RID)

will host an event called “7OMILLION MAN MARCH” in Washington, DC (specific location not
provided). The purpose of the eventis to “stop the inauguration if they plan on swearing in Joe Biden.”
There is no mention of civil disobedience. According to Facebook, 60 people are planning on attending
and 491 are interested.

e  htbos/fwww facsbook comfevents/1OREE2 7574883065/

3. On01/20/21, at 7:00 AM, the individual NRID) will host a

demonstration called “The Shaming of The Donald” at The White House. The purpose of this event
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is to “point and laugh as Donald ‘the douche’ Trump leaves office.” There is no indication of civil
disobedience. According to Facebook, 5 people are going and 11 are interested.
e hitns//fwww facebook com/fevents/283852 8306377288/

4. On 01/20/21, at 8:00 AM, private citizen | | | | BB (NRID) will host a demonstration at
the White House called “Not My President Rally.” The purpose of this demonstration is to speak out
against Democratic Presidential Nominee Biden. There was no indication of civil disobedience.
Facebook currently indicates 2 are going and 1 are interested.

e hiins://facebook.com/events/3644031569014780

5. On 01/20/21, at 8:00 AM, private citizen | | | EEEENRID) will host a demonstration at the
U.S. Capitol called “Trump Appreciation Day 2021.” The purpose of this demonstration is to show
support for President Trump. There was no indication of civil disobedience. Facebook currently
indicates 37 are going and 222 are interested.

e hitps/fwww facebook com/fevents/1559156624283800/

6. On 01/20/21, at 8:00 AM, the individual_(N_RI_Dl will host a demonstration called
“March on Washington DC if Joe Biden is Inaugurated!!!!” in Washington, DC. The purpose of this
event is to march on the streets and demand due process as “Donald J Trump won the re-election.”
There is no indication of civil disobedience. According to Facebook, 3 people are going and 13 are
interested.

e hitps//fwww facebook com/fevents/ 1855304888 10926/

7. On 01/20/21, from 8:00 AM to 11:00 AM, the individual |  vriD) will nost a
demonstration called “LESBIAN U-HAUL TRUMP OUT PARADE” in Washington, DC. The purpose of
this event is to parade to DC to help move President Trump out. There is no indication of civil
disobedience. According to Facebook, 2 people are going and 1 is interested.

e hitpsi/www Tacebool.com/events/399486887755449/

8. On 01/20/21, from 8:00 AM to 9:00 PM, private citizen ||| | | | JJEE(NRID) will host a
demonstration at 1* St SE called “Trump supporters rally at the presidential inauguration.” The
purpose of this demonstration is show their support for President Trump to Democratic Presidential
Nominee Biden. There was no indication of civil disobedience. Facebook currently indicates 1 are
going and 4 are interested.

e hitps//fwww facebook com/events/41 3477903616574/

9. From 01/20/21 at 8:00 AM to 01/31/21 at 8:00 AM, the groups March Against Trump {NRID)
and Lock Up Trump (NRID) are planning to host an event titled “March on the White House.” The
group appears to be anti-Trump and claimed “We The People will march to the White House on
January 20" and stay there until Trump and family leave permanently.” Most of the chatter and
articles on the page discussed possible protests on January 6, President Trump attempting to steal
the election and his efforts to sabotage the country during his last days in office. The page does not
mention civil disobedience. Current numbers show 4 going and 6 interested.

e hitps://www facebook.com/fevents/298054572 7384568
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10. On 01/20/21, at 9:00 AM, the individual || | | | | L (NRID) will host a demonstration called
“Peaceful Inauguration Protest” at McPherson Sq NW. The purpose of this event is to protest the two
party paradigm of the current political system. There is no indication of civil disobedience. According
to Facebook, 2 people are going and 9 are interested.

e hitps/fwww facebook.conyfevents/36R548484 268146/

11. On 01/20/21, at 9:00 AM, the group No Justice No Pride {RID) will host a demonstration called
“#Disrupt20.” The details of the event are TBD. There is no mention of civil disobedience. According
to Facebook 30 people are planning on attending, and 159 are interested.

e hitps:/Awww facebook com/events/S83495772357162
¢ No Justice No Pride is RID for one demonstration at the Naval Observatory on 6/26/20 (673-
0091724). No arrests or incidents were reported.

12. On 01/20/21, from 9:00 AM to 01/21/20 at 12:00 PM, 2 Million Bikers to DC {NRID} and | am
One (NRID) will host a demonstration at the National Mall in DC called “2 million Trump supporters
to DC. Inauguration day.” The purpose of this demonstration is to show support for President
Trump. The group aspires to host 2 million Trump supporters. There was no indication of civil
disobedience. Facebook currently indicates 40 are going and 188 are interested.

e hitns:/fwww.facebook.com/fevents/1702939843105133/

13. On 01/20/21, at 10:00 AM, Conservative Hype House {NRID) will host a demonstration in
Washington DC called “Inauguration Day March on DC.” The purpose of this demonstration is to
speak out against President Elect Biden. There was no indication of civil disobedience. Facebook
currently indicates 7 are going and 12 are interested.

e hitps//fwww facebook com/fevents/201142451 726732/

14. On 01/20/21, from 10:00 AM to 12:00 PM, private citizen || || E(NRID) will host a
demonstration at Black Lives Matter Plaza called “Smoking to Trump’s Sorrow: The Tos 36" Chapter
Kickoff.” The purpose of this demonstration is to smoke to “celebrate the end of Trump.” The group
is calling for participants to bring gas and blunts. There was no indication of civil disobedience.
Facebook currently indicates 4 are going and 5 are interested.

e Mitpsi//facebookcom/events/737535683637372

15. On 01/20/21, from 10:00 AM until 2:00 PM on 01/21/21 the individual Bl NRID),
nrip), I rip and the group Change the System (NRID) will

host a demonstration at the United States Capitol called, “Yellow Vest Protest #ShutdownBrunch.”

The purpose of the demonstration is to protest the Inauguration for political reform. There is no

indication of civil disobedience. Facebook currently indicates 44 are going and 205 are interested.

e hitns//fwww facebook com/fevents/470566583819754/

e Kestneris of record for making online comments about circumventing security at the 2020

Democratic National Convention.

16. On 01/20/21, at 11:59 AM, the group MAGAday (NRID) will host a demonstration called

“MAGAday” at the US Capitol Building. The purpose of this event is to display support for President
Trump. There is no indication of civil disobedience. According to Facebook, 0 people are going and 1
is interested.
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e hitps://www.facebook.com/events/193628438965246/ @

17. On 1/20/21, from 12:00 PM to 3:00 PM, _NRID) will host a demonstration at
Freedom Plaza called, “Yugest Trump Parade of All {45 exclamation points)!” The purpose of the
demonstration is to celebrate President Trump. There was no mention of civil disobedience.
According to Facebook 42 are going and 302 are interested.
o hitps/fwww facebook.comfevenis/IG7820870868882

18. On 01/20/21 from 12:00 PM to 3:00 PM, Minnesota Youth For Justice (NRID), US Green Party
Black Caucus (NRID), Saint Paul For Justice (NRID), Revolutionary Sound (NRID), Communities
United Against Police Brutality (NRID), IndianablackCaucus (), Justice For Calvin Horton (NRID),
Racial Justice Network (NRID), Black Business Matters (NRID), Black Saint Paul (NRID), Darnella Go
Green (NRID), Justice For Hardel (NRID), JusticeAMarcusGolden (NRID), Black Lives Matter
Minnesota (NRID) will host a rally titled, “Breonna Taylor Inauguration Day Reparations & Police
Accountability Rally”. The event will be held at Black Lives Matter Plaza in Washington, DC. The page
advised, the group will “demand reparations and police accountability on day one of the next
presidential administration of the United States.” The page does not mention any civil disobedience.
Participant numbers per Facebook; 32 going and 123 interested.

e https://www facebook.comfevents/B7278 110876870

19. On01/20/21, at 2:00 PM, the individual NRID} will host a demonstration

called “MARCH AGAINST THE ATF AND BIDEN ADMINISTRATION FOR OUR 2A RIGHTS!” in
Washington, DC. The purpose of this event is to protest against being disarmed. There is no indication
of civil disobedience. According to Facebook, 1 person is going and 2 are interested.

o hitpsfiwww. iacebook com/events/3580214468732481/

20. On 01/20/21, at 3:00 PM, the individual NRID} will host a demonstration

called “Trump supporter inauguration (peaceful protest)” at the US Capitol. The purpose of this event
is to protest the inauguration of Joe Biden. There is no indication of civil disobedience. According to
Facebook, 22 people are going and 100 are interested.

e hitps://www . facebook.com/events/28894052 18960828/

21. On 01/20/21, at 4:00 PM, -ML)) will host an event at the White House called
“Trump’s Eviction from the White House.” The event is not in favor of President Trump, the page
asked participants to celebrate POTUS leaving the White House as it marked the end of four torturous
years where racism, discrimination, and hatred took center stage in society and politics. The page
claimed “Secret Service would be dragging President Donald Trump from the White House, an ev
nobody wants to miss!” There is no chatter on the page indicating civil disobedience. Current numbers
per Facebook; 30 going with 38 interested.

o ittps:/fwww. facebook. comfevents/27 71881 783138350
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2021 Inauguration Demos

Backs on Biden
01/20, 0800 hrs
US Capitol
Organizer: _
Facebook: 1 going/6 interested
HYPERLINK "hitps//www facebook.com/events/2 8073062456 148304 1

inauguration of President Donald J. Trump

{01/20, 0900 hrs

US Capitol

Organizer: || TGN

Facebook: 14 going/42 interested

{ HYPERLINK "hitps://fwww.facebook.com/events /486288378977035" |

President Donald John. Trump and Vice President Michael Richard Pence Inauguration 2021
01/20, 0900 hrs

US Capitol

Organizer: _

Facebook: 1 going/2 interested

HYPERLINK "hitns:/fwww facebool com/events/384490471817342°

Raid Congress
01/20, 0300 hrs
US Capitol
Organizer: _
Facebook: 3 going/14 interested
HYPERLINK "htips:/lwww. facebook comfevents /430633 1614502357

The People’'s Inauguration Day
01/20, 1000 — 1500 hrs
US Capitol
Organizer: Trump Voices Be Heard
Facebook: 1 going/1 interested
HYPERLINK "https//www.facebook.com/events/1607584950403837"

Yellow Vest Protest #ShutdownBrunch
01/20, 1000 — 01/21 1400 hrs
US Capitol
Organizer: INGNTzNGNGN B 2 others)
Facebook: 48 going/230 interested
HYPERLINK "httns: /fwww. facebook com/events /4 70568583919754"
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Inauguration Day Protest/Rally
01/20, 1100 hrs
US Capitol
Organizer: || IIEIGz<z<G
Facebook: 1 going/2 interested
HYPERLINK "hitns/fwww facehook.com/fevents /4332 792078481447

Trump Appreciation Day 2021
01/20, 1100 hrs
US Capitol
Organizer:
Facebook: 49 going/281 interested
HYPERLINK "hitns:/fwww Farebhook com/evenis /1559158624 28389971

Storm the inauguration. They can't stop us alilil

01720, 1300 hrs

US Capitol

Organizer: | KGN

Facebook: 1 going/0 interested

[ HYPERLINK "https://www. facebook com/events/247592676848091" |

Trump supporter inaugural (peaceful protest)
01/20, 1500 hrs
US Capitol
Organizer: [N
Facebook: 38 going/152 interested
HYFPERLINK "htitnsfwww facebook com/events /28894052 190808257 1

Trump supporters rally at The presidential inauguration
01/20, 0900 — 2200 hrs
First St NE
Organizer: || G
Facebook: 1 going/11 interested
HYPERLINK "hilps/ fwww facebook com/fevents /4114772036 16574"

voices to be heard

01/18, 0001 hrs

White House

Organizer: Hold our own

Facebook: C going/2 interested

{ HYPERLINK "htips://www.facebook.com/events/648018929192127" |
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BONALD TRUMP'S LAST DAY IN OFFICE

01/19, 0001 hrs

White House

Organizer: _

Facebook: No RSVYP

{ HYPERLINK "https://www.facebook.com/events/824865458276264" |

Help Trump pack up and load the truck,

01/18, 0800 hrs

White House

Organizer: | NGTczHNEIEG

Facebook: 1 going/1 interested

[ HYPERLINK "hitps:/fwww.facebook.com/events/2695557077352023" )

Surround the White House and protect Prasident Trump from being removed
01/20, 0100 hrs — 02/03, 0100 hrs

White House

Organizer: Andy Roberts

Facebook: 2 going/3 interested

[ HYPERLINK "https://www facebook.com/events/195096445495695" |

STOP THE STEAL JAN 20TH AT WHITE HOUSE
01/20, 0500 hrs
White House
Organizer: NationWide Recount 2020
Facebook: 10 going/11 interested
HYFERLINK "htinsfwww facebhookcom/fevents /2218320462 782677

Trump move out day
01/20, 0900 hrs
White House
Organizer: _
Facebook: 34 going/43 interested
HYPERLINK "hitps:/fweww. facebook.com/fevents /2 761463034088801 1

Don and Mike’s Going Away Party

01/20, 1300 hrs

White House

Organizer: —

Facebook: 23 going/50 interested

HYPERLINK "hitns:/fwww . iacebook com/fevenis/374483300645813"

Hunter's Afterparty
01/20, 2300 — 0700 hrs (01/21)
White House
Organizer: _
Facebook: 7 going/1 interested
HYPERLINK "https:/Swww facebook comfevents /1549854632042 363"
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Breonna Taylor Inauguration Day Reparations & Police Accountability Rally
01/20, 1200 — 1500 hrs
BLM Plaza
Organizer: Black Lives Matter Minnesota, Communities United Against Police Brutality (CUAPB) (15
others)
Facebook: 32 going/158 interested
HYPERLINK "hitos/fwww. facehookcom/fevents /6727911067 88870"

Peaceful Inauguration Protest
01/20, 0900 hrs
McPherson Square
Organizer: ]
Facebook: 2 going/8 interested
HYPERLINK "hitps//www facebook com/events /38854094842 68146"

LATINOS FOR TRUMP EL PASO CARAVAN TO DC
01/18, 1200 hrs —01/22, 2000 hrs
Washington, DC
Organizer: _
Facebook: 5 going/30 interested
HYPERLINK "hitpsfwww. Tacebook com/fevents /68804 7151901303

Carnevale a Capitol Hill

01/19, 1400 hrs

Washington, DC (Capitol Hill)

Organizer:

Facebook: 4 going/0 interested

{ HYPERLINK "https://www.facebook.com/events/857354715121025" 1

Probably a joke — translated from Halian “free 5G shield A free shield against 5g that will be injected with
the anti Covid vaccines 11 It is mandatory to come without masks or other protective devices!”

Freedom March for Trumip

01719, 0800 hrs

Washington Monument

Organizer:—and Freedom March for Trump

Facebook: 23 going/73 interested

[ HYPERLINK "https://www.facebook.com/events/2788307401458381" 1
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mMillion-Finger Sendoff

01/19, 1100 hrs

Washington, DC

Organizer: _

Facebool: 22 going/26 interested

{ HYPERLINK "https://www.facebook.com/events/720303848706223" |

National Prayer Meeting

01/19, 1200 hrs

Washington, DC

Organizer: Saving The Soul Of America

Facebook: 10 going/119 interested

[ HYPERLINK "hitps:/fwww.facebook.com/events/141032387459151" 1

Angry American Rally

01/20, 0800 hrs

Washington, DC

Organizer: || ETGTGzNE

Facebook: 1 going/1 interested

[ HYPERLINK "https://www facebook com/events/114875807093406" |

Created Equal Protest of the Presidential Inauguration

01/20, 0800 — 1500 hrs

Washington, DC

Organizer: Created Equal

Facebook: O going/7 interested

{ HYPERLINK "htips://www.facebook.com/events/4132512793443844" 1

inauguration Day March on DC

01/20, 1000 hrs

Washington, DC

Organizer: conservativehypehouse

Facebool: 7 going/14 interested

{ HYPERLINK "https://www.facebook.com/events/201142451726732v" ]

Obama out event

01/20, 1200 hrs

Washington, DC

organizer: |IIIEGNGNGNGINEINE

Facebook: 2 going/3 interested

HYPERLINK "hitns/fwww . iaceboolk com/fevents/146368002530257

MARCH AGAINST THE ATF AND BIDEN ADMINISTRATION FOR OUR 2A RIGHTS!
01/20, 1400 hrs
Washington, DC
organizer: |GGG
Facebook: 1 going/2 interested
HYPERLINK "https:/Swww facebook comfevents /35802 144687324817
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Trump - You're Fired!
01/20, 1500 hrs
Washington, DC
Organizer: | IEGzNG
Facebook: 2 going/2 interested
HYPERLINK "hitns:/fwww farebhook com/events /109722 25740667087 )
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Bernie's inauguration

(31720, 1300 hrs

Washington, DC

Crganizer: Trzipporah Horowitz and A group where we all pretend Bernie won the election
Facebook: 10 going/10 interested

[ HYPERLINK "hitps:/fwww.facebook.com/events/267994117704814" 1

National Day of Mourning

01/20, 2000 hrs

Washington, DC

Organizer: UCMJ Gear

Facebook: 0 going/2 interested

[ HYPERLINE "hitps:/fwww. facebool com/fevents /21523250344 7114°
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Message

From: e

Sent: 1/9/2021 4:54:32 PM

To: _MPD) [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=123443503b8b4c3e8156d2cbacc5f093 NG . TTEEGE

@nps.gov]; /o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=cfb529a68¢ 184f8fa75f50c44e8bc4c“
_@fps.dhs.gov];_[_@fps.dhs.gov]; (OST)
 aEwy

Subject: Inauguration Demos

Attachments: Inauguration Demo List.docx

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the DC Government. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize

the sender and know that the content is safe. If you believe that this email is suspicious, please forward to phishing@dc.gov for

additional analysis by OCTO Security Operations Center {SOC).

Attached is an updated list of the demos related to Inauguration. Additions to the list | sent previously are in red.

United States Capitol Police
Intelligence and Interagency Coordination Division

202-(desk)
202 (cell)

FISOD.E0Y
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Message

From: I - o) N - < s cov)

Sent: 1/11/2021 8:16:48 PM
To: I o) G usss.dnhs.cov]; I o) G s5:.ohs <oV
I (D) [ > sss.dhs.gov]; I P 0) [ Usss.ohs.cov]; I
(PID) _@usss.dhs.gov];_ . s chscov]
(eio) G sss.dhs.cov]; T ' 0) I > U sss.0HS.GoV]; IR
I D) I sss.dhs.gov]; _(BAL) usss.dhs.gov];
I - 0) I usss-dhs.cov); I ' O) S - 555 c hs.gov); I
I - O) I 555 chs.cov]
cc: External R . cov [IRG b .2ov); External- NGNGB0 i .cov NG cov); I,
-(MPD) [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=123443503b8b4c3e8156d2cb4cc5f093 NN ; £ xternal-
@uscp.gov INNIEGEG0 G vsco.gov); External -G os-cov G os.20v);
uscp.gov
Subject: USSS List of current demonstrations scheduled for Inauguration
Attachments: Inauguration Demos.xlsx

CAUTIORE This email originated from outside of the DC Government. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recoghize
the sender and know that the content is safe. If you believe that this email is suspicious, please forward to phishing@dc.gov for
additional analysis by OCTO Security Operations Center {SOC).

Good Afternoon,

Attached please find all the demonstration USSS is currently tracking for the week of Inauguration. Please let me know if
you have any additional questions.

Due to the proximity of Inauguration, | will send out another updated list on Wednesday evening.
Very Respectfully,

Protective Intelligence Research Specialist
PID | Open Source Intelligence Branch
U.S Secret Service

cell: 202

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

From: I N o usss.dhs.gov]

Sent: 1/4/2021 6:09:05 PM

To: - sss.ohs.cov); [T D G s5:.0hs.cov];
I N <5< .o hs.cov); I (I . ss< o s cov); I
I N & ss<.ohs.cov); ) B < 55 chs.cov); I
I I s s.cov ;I T © sss.0ts.coV); I

@usss.dhs.gov]

ccC: M@fbi.gov [ @ fbi.gov]; External R @oi.cov G cov); IEGIN
Il /PD) [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=123443503b8b4c3e8156d2cbacc5f093- NGBl cxternal-

uscp.gov [NNIENNG0 G uscp.gov]; External I - s.cov I ps.2ov);
I o <oV

Subject: 01/04/2021 *Updated™* USSS List of current Open Source Demonstrations scheduled for Inauguration

Attachments: 2021 Presidential Inauguration open source demonstrations.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the DC Government. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know that the content is safe. If you believe that this email is suspicious, please forward to phishing@dc.gov for
additional analysis by OCTO Security Operations Center {SOC).

Good Evening,

Attached please find the current list of demonstrations being tracked by the Open Source Intelligence Branch.

Veri Resiectfulli,

Protective Intelligence Research Specialist
PID | Open Source Intelligence Branch
U.S Secret Service

Cell: 202

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

From: _(WFO) I G Usss.dhs.gov]

Sent: 7/2/20207:14:20 PM

To: I (/'PD) [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=123443503b8b4c3e8156d2cb4cc5f093 1 EEGEGEGNE

Subject: Demos

Attachments: smime.p7s

-7

Below are the latest demos our Open Source guys are tracking to keep all protection division folks aware. It’s a
lot of the same but I wanted you to have what we have just in case.

NCR Demonstrations
July 2, 2020 - July 4, 2020

The USSS is currently tracking the following demonstrations to be considered for protected
movements:

1. On 07/02/20, from 7:00 AM to 10:00 PM, the individual __(B_ILI_QL will host a
demonstration called “Disclosure Rally at the White House!” The purpose of this rally is to
“protest the secrecy regarding UFOs and extraterrestrial life.” There is no indication of civil
disobedience. According to Facebook, 32 are going and 230 are interested.

2.0n 07/02/20 at 3:00 PM, the group The Freedom Neighborhood (NRID) will host a
demonstration at Lincoln Park called “Shut Down the Capitol.” The purpose of the demonstration

is to protest the Emancipation Statue. The group promotes the idea of ‘justice by any
means' and claims “If you want a revolution, it won't happen by being

peaceful”. Participant numbers are unknown at this time. No civil disobedience is expected.

3.0n 07/02/20 at 3:00 PM, I (NRID) will host a demonstration at BLM Plaza called
“Second Line for Pride.” The group plans to have a musical jam session and second line in
support of the LGBTQ music community. The demonstration will include performances by the
Blue Styles Brass Band and other guest musicians. There is no indication of civil disobedience.
Participant numbers are unknown.

4. On 07/03/20, from 8:00 AM to 07/04/20 to 10:00 PM, the group Electric Church Podcast
(NRID) will host a demonstration at the Washington Monument called “March to
Washington.” The purpose of the demonstration is to tell Washington how tired they are of
what’s happening in the USA. There is no indication of civil disobdedience. According to
Facebook, 0 are going and 24 are interested.

5. On 07/03/20, from 12:00 PM to 5:00 PM, the group Salute To America (NRID) will host a
demonstration at Lafayette Park called “Salute To America Candlelight Prayer Vigil.” The
purpose of the demonstration is to “stand strong together to pry for #PresidentTrump & #America.”
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There is no indication of civil disobedience. According to Facebook, 379 are going and 1.1k are
interested.

6. On 07/03/20, from 12:00 PM to 1:00 PM, the group Uyghur Rally (NRID) will host a
demonstration called “Call on President to Denounce Uyghur Oppression™ at 1500
Pennsylvania Ave, WDC. The purpose of the event is to “call on the President to denounce the
Uyghur oppression and initiate targeted sanctions against guilty Chinese officials.” There is no
indication of civl disobedience. According to Facebook 0 are going, and 12 are interested.

" The Uyghur and Tibetan Community (RID) previously peacefully protested at the
White House in 2015. The Uyghur American Association (RID) has protested at the
Embassy of China since 1999.

7. 0n 07/03/20, from 12:30 PM to 3:30PM, the group American Muslims for Palestine (RID) will
host a demonstration at the Embassy of Israel, WDC. The purpose of the demonstration is to protest
against Israel’s plan to annex the West Bank. There is no indication of civil
disobedience. According to Facebook, 45 are going, 113 are interested.

" American Muslims for Palestine is of record for demonstrating at Trump Tower in NYC
and the White House Complex; no arrests have been made.

8. On 07/03/20, from 3:30 PM to 8:00 PM, the group Salute to American 2020 — Independence
Day in DC (NRID) plans to host a demonstration at the Spirit of Washington doc for a Salute to
America Freedom Cruise. There is no indication of civil disobedience. According to
Facebook, 74 are going and 354 are interested.

9. 0On 07/03/20, from 8:00 pm to 9:00 pm, an individual named || | } (\NRID), will host a
candlelight prayer vigil in Lafayette Park called “Salute To America-Candlelight Prayer Vigil
in DC — Trump2020!” The purpose of the vigil is to “stand strong together to pray for
#PresidentTrump & #America!” The group plans to bring “flameless candles.” There is no
indication of civil disobedience. According to Facebook, Sare going and 19 are interested.

10. On 07/04/20, from 5:00 AM to 10:00 AM the group Temple Healing Ministries (NRID) will
host a demonstration at Black Lives Matter Plaza called “Ephesians 6:12 Prayer Walk.” The
purpose of the demonstration is to “walk seven laps around the White House and pray.” The group
is also requesting participants to bring instruments to “make a joyful noise after the 7- lap.” There
is no indication of civil disobedience. According to Facebook, 353 are going and 1k are
interested. A permit application is pending.

11. On 07/04/20 at 10:00 AM, the group Million Man March on Washington (NRID) plans to host
a demonstration at the MLK Memorial and proceed to the White House and the US Capitol. There
is no indication of civil disobedience. According to Facebook, 0 going and 13 interested.

12. On 07/04/20, between 10:00 AM and 6:00 PM, UDC Alumni(NRID) will host a demonstration
called, “We Won’t Stand for This” on the Supreme Court sidewalk. The purpose of the
demonstration is to conduct a “peaceful sit-in for black women.”There is no indication of civil
disobedience. The number of participants is unknown.
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13. On 07/03/20 at 12:00 PM, the group The Freedom Neighborhood (NRID) will host a
demonstration at the Israel Embassy called “Shut Down the Capitol.” The purpose of the

demonstration is “justice for our Palestine Neighbors”. The group promotes the idea of
'justice by any means' and claims “If you want a revolution, it won't happen by
being peaceful”. Participant numbers are unknown.

14. On 07/03/20 at 6:00 PM, the group DC Victims of Police Brutality (NRID) will host a
demonstration called “Take Back Our Freedom.” The demonstration is an overnight sit-in at
Freedom Plaza. The purposed of the demonstration is to “demand Mayor Bowser and Chief
Newsham address the continued and unchecked harassment, abuse, and violence by MPD against

peaceful demonstrators.” There is no indication of civil disobedience. Participant numbers are
unknown.

15. On 07/04/20, from 12:00 PM to 6:00 PM, the group The Descendants (NRID) plan to travel
from NYC via bus and host a demonstration at the US Capitol. There is no indication of civil
disobedience. The number of participants is unknown.

16. On 07/04/20, from 12:00 PM to 11:00 PM, the individua! ||| | |  NRID) (member of the
group Progressive Kalamazoo (NRID) will host a demonstration on the National Mall (near the
Reflecting Pool) called “Power to the People | Political Revolution.” The purpose of the
demonstration is to conduct a “political revolution in order to save the country and the
planet.” There is no indication of civil disobedience . According to Facebook, 372 are going
and 3.5K are interested.

17. From 07/04/20 to 07/05/20, between 5:30 AM and 6:00 PM, the individual ||| GGG
(NRID) will host a demonstration at the Capitol called “March on Washington DC” The purpose
of the demonstration is to request Congress to show their tax returns. There was no indication of
civil disobedience. According to Facebook, 2 is going and 18 are interested.

18. *Removed™ On 07/04/20, at 06:00 AM, the group July 4 // MARCH on DC (NRID) will host
an event called "The Big Day" at the White House. The purpose of the event is unclear, however,
the group detail section states "they must understand how many people they have hurt and
continue to hurt everyday". There is no indication of civil disobedience. Facebook
indicates 21 going and 267 interested.

19. On 07/04/20, from 9:30 AM to 2:30 PM, the individual ||| LQRID) will host a
demonstration at the Lincoln Memorial called, “George Floyd Memorial March On
Washington”. The purpose of the demonstration is to show “loving memory of George Floyd,
Breonna Taylor, and countless other victims of the racist and diabolical acts performed by the
country’s police force”. There is no indication of civil disobedience, however the Facebook page
noted, “while we plan for this event to be relatively peaceful, we cannot guarantee that the actions
of people will be as such. We encourage you to be loud, fearless, and to make an impression. Acts
of violence, for legal reasons, are not condoned or promoted by this event.” According to
Facebook, 752 are going and 6.5K are interested.
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20. 0On 07/04/20, at 10:00 AM, the group Hanover, PA — Neighborhood Watch — CPP (NRID) will
host a demonstration called “All Americans Unite — They Can’t Stop Us All!” at the Washington
Monument. The purpose of the demonstration is “to show the government and our local authorities
that we will not allow them to hurt or kill our brothers and sisters anymore”. There is no indication
of civil disobedience. According to Facebook, 25 are going and 292 are interested.

21. On 07/04/20, from 10:00 AM to 11:00 PM, the group Country Over Party (NRID) will host a
demonstration on the National Mall called “March 4 The Constitution March 4 Our Country
March 4 Democracy.” The purpose of the demonstration is to “take our country back from the
politicians and the money that backs them.” There is no indication of civil
disobedience. According to Facebook, 1 is going and 6 are interested.

22.0n 07/04/20, between 12:00 PM and 11:00 PM, 10 Million Man March (NRID) will host "10
Million Man March Independence Day." The purpose of their march is to demand their country
back. The groups will assemble at the MLK Memorial and proceed to the White House and the
US Capitol. There is no indication of civil disobedience. According to Facebook 60 are
interested.

23. On 07/04/20, from 12:00 PM to 3:00 PM, the group Black Out March (NRID) will host an event
called “Black Out March.” The purpose of the event is to host a “peaceful movement that seeks
to dismantle a systematic imbalance through enacting policy reform, educating the public, and
strengthening communities.” Tickets are currently being distributed through Eventbrite
for free. There is no indication of civil disobedience. According to Facebook, 78 are going
and 689 are interested.

24. On 07/04/20, from 12:00 PM to 07/05/20 at 12:00 PM, the groups 2_Million Bikers 2 DC
(NRID), 2 Million Bikers to DC (NRID), and I am One (NRID), will host a demonstration at
the World War II Memorial called “Roar of the Deplorables 2020, Echo in the Alley.” The
purpose of the demonstration is to “exercise our First amendment and to peaceably assemble to
petition the Government for a redress of Grievances. We will as well be Exercising our Free
Speech and addressing the ANTI Trump and Anti-American regime that has plagued our Nation
for far too long!” [sic] There is no indication of civil disobedience. According to
Facebook, 370 are going and 2.6Kare interested.

25.0n 07/04/20, from 12:00 PM to 10:00 PM, the individual NRID) plans to host
a demonstration at the Lincoln Memorial, to conduct a March on Washington for Equality. There
is no indication of civil disobedience. According to Facebook, 10 are going and 78 are interested.

26.0On 07/04/20, from 12:30 PM to 2:30 PM, the group Grandma Louis Pies “Save the
Children” (NRID) plans to host a demonstration at the National Museum of African American
History and Culture to hold a Black Lives Matter protest and Unity Human Flag event. There is
no indication of civil disobedience. According to Facebook, 11 are going and 70 are interested.

27.0n 07/04/20 at 1:30 PM, the groups Freedom Fighters DC (RID) and Concerned Citizens of
DC (NRID) will host a demonstration at The Park at Le Droit (between W street and Rhode
Island Ave) called “Juliberation: No Justice, No Fourth.” The group plans to march “across
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our nation’s capital” no route is known. The purpose of the demonstration is to “demand justice
for those who are not yet experiencing the liberty this country promises.” There is no indication
of civil disobedience. Participant numbers are unknown.

| Freedom Fighters is of record for demonstrating on previous occasions, however,
no arrests were made.

28. On 07/04/20, from 2:00 PM to 4:00 PM, the group July 4:-Protest for Change DC (NRID) plans
to host a demonstration at the Black Lives Matter Plaza to conduct a July 4- protest. There is no
indication of civil disobedience. According to Facebook, 13 are going and 145 are interested.

29.0n 07/04/20 at 4:00 PM, the groups Family Tree DNA (NRID) and Family First
Alliance (NRID) plan to host a demonstration in WDC to hold a Family Freedom March. There
is no indication of civil disobedience. According to Facebook, 112 are going.

30. On 07/04/20, at 4:00 PM, the group Refuse Fascism (RID)will host a demonstration
called “Trump/Pence Out Now” at Lafayette Park/Black Lives Matter Plaza, Washington, DC.
The purpose of this event is to protest against President Trump and American fascism. There is
no indication of civil disobedience. The number of participants is unknown.

| Refuse Fascism is of record for demonstrating on multiple occasions since 2016 across
the US. Some of these demonstrations have resulted in arrests. However, the group
recently demonstrated in Lafayette Park on 06/14/20 and no arrests were made on this
date.

31. On 07/04/20, the group Abolish the Police (RID) plans to host a demonstration at DuPont Circle
and proceed to an undisclosed location to conduct an “FTP March.” There is no indication of civil
disobedience. The time, destination and number of particpants is unknown.

| Abolish the Police is of record since 06/22/20 when approximately 300 demonstrators
attempted to etablish a "Black House Autonomous Zone" (BHAZ) in the vicinity of the
White House. Demonstrators used sandbags, bike racks, and improvised barriers to
construct barricades and several demonstrators climbed atop the Andrew Jackson statue
and attempted to topple it using chains and ropes.

32. On 07/04/20 at 6:00 PM, the group TheyThem Collective (NRID) will host a demonstration at
Dupont Circle called “FTP March.” The purpose of the demonstration is to march “until police
and ICE are abolished.” According to the group’s Instagram page, the group will have a “white
accomplices orientation” at 6:00 PM and then march at 7:00 PM to an undisclosed
location. There is no indication of civil disobedience. The participant numbers are unknown.

33. On 07/04/20 at 9:00 PM, the group Salute to America 2020 — Independence Day in DC plans
to host a demonstration on the National Mall area to view the July 4- fireworks. There is no
indication of civil disobedience. According to Facebook, 379are going and 1.1K are interested.
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34. On 07/04/20 at 6:00 PM, the group The Freedom Neighborhood (NRID) will host a
demonstration at the Supreme Court called “Shut Down the Capitol.” The purpose of the

demonstration is to protest oppression. The group promotes the idea of 'justice by any
means' and claims “If you want a revolution, it won't happen by being
peaceful”. Participant numbers are unknown.

[
I
Sent from my iPhone

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
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December 27, 2020

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

1. On 01/20/21, at 5:00 AM, the individuals NRID) and NRID) will

host an event called “70MILLION MAN MARCH” in Washington, DC {specific location not provided).
The purpose of the event is to “stop the inauguration if they plan on swearing in Joe Biden.” There is
no mention of civil disobedience. According to Facebook, 60 people are planning on attending and
485 are interested.

e httns:/fwww Facebook com/events/10R882 7574883065/

2. On 01/20/21, at 7:00 AM, the individual NRID} will host a demonstration

called “The Shaming of The Donald” at The White House. The purpose of this event is to “point and
laugh as Donald ‘the douche’ Trump leaves office.” There is no indication of civil disobedience.
According to Facebook, 5 people are going and 11 are interested.

e hitpsSwww facebook.conmfevents/2R385 28308377289/

3. On 01/20/21, at 8:00 AM, private citizen ||| | | || | |IEEEE(NRID) will host a demonstration at the
White House called “Not My President Rally.” The purpose of this demonstration is to speak out
against Democratic Presidential Nominee Biden. There was no indication of civil disobedience.
Facebook currently indicates 2 are going and 1 are interested.

e hiips://facehook.com/events/3844031569014780

4. On 01/20/21, at 8:00 AM, private citizen |l lGTGzGIB {NRID) will host a demonstration at the U.S.
Capitol called “Trump Appreciation Day 2021.” The purpose of this demonstration is to show
support for President Trump. There was no indication of civil disobedience. Facebook currently
indicates 18 are going and 83 are interested.

e hitps://www. facebook. com/events/1559158624 283299/
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11.

12.

On 01/20/21, at 8:00 AM, the individual ||| | | | Bl (NRID) will host a demonstration called “March
on Washington DC if Joe Biden is Inaugurated!!!!” in Washington, DC. The purpose of this event is to
march on the streets and demand due process as “Donald J Trump won the re-election.” There is no
indication of civil disobedience. According to Facebook, 3 people are going and 13 are interested.

e hitps/fwww facebook.conyfevents/195530488R10826/

On 01/20/21, from 8:00 AM to 11:00 AM, the individua!_m)will host a demonstration
called “LESBIAN U-HAUL TRUMP QUT PARADE” in Washington, DC. The purpose of this event is to
parade to DC to help move President Trump out. There is no indication of civil disobedience. According
to Facebook, 2 people are going and 1 is interested.

e hitns//fwww facebook com/events/ 389486887 755449/

On 01/20/21, from 8:00 AM to 9:00 PM, private citizen ;_(M{Mwill host a demonstration
at 1°* St SE called “Trump supporters rally at the presidential inauguration.” The purpose of this
demonstration is show their support for President Trump to Democratic Presidential Nominee Biden.
There was no indication of civil disobedience. Facebook currently indicates 1 are going and 4 are
interested.

e hitns//fwww facebook com/fevents/413477903616574/

On 01/20/21, at 9:00 AM, the individual —_Nm will host a demonstration called
“Peaceful Inauguration Protest” at McPherson Sq NW. The purpose of this event is to protest the two
party paradigm of the current political system. There is no indication of civil disobedience. According
to Facebook, 2 people are going and 9 are interested.

e hitps//www facebook. com/events/168540484268146/

On 01/20/21, at 9:00 AM, the group No Justice No Pride {RID) will host a demonstration called
“#Disrupt)20.” The details of the event are TBD. There is no mention of civil disobedience. According
to Facebook 29 people are planning on attending, and 158 are interested.

o hitps/fwww faceboolk.com/events/SRIAGOSTIRRET7162/

On 01/20/21, at 10:00 AM, Conservative Hype House {NRID)} will host a demonstration in
Washington DC called “Inauguration Day March on DC.” The purpose of this demonstration is to
speak out against President Elect Biden. There was no indication of civil disobedience. Facebook
currently indicates 7 are going and 12 are interested.

e htips:/fwww facebook com/events/201142451 726732/

On 01/20/21, from 10:00 AM to 12:00 PM, private citizen ||| | j L{NRID) will host a
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

e hitps://facebook.com/fevents/7375356638637372

On 01/20/21, from 10:00 AM until 2:00 PM on 01/21/21 the individual NRID
NRID RID and the group Change the System (NRID)} will host a
demonstration at the United States Capitol called, “Yellow Vest Protest #ShutdownBrunch.” The
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14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

purpose of the demonstration is to protest the Inauguration for political reform. There is no

indication of civil disobedience. Facebook currently indicates 44 are going and 205 are interested.

e hitpsi/www Tacebool.com/events/470566583919754/

e Kestner is of record for making online comments about circumventing security at the 2020
Democratic National Convention.

On 01/20/21, at 11:59 AM, the group MAGAday {NRID} will host a demonstration called “MAGAday”
at the US Capitol Building. The purpose of this event is to display support for President Trump. There
is no indication of civil disobedience. According to Facebook, 0 people are going and 1 is interested.
e hitps/Swww facebook conyfevents/ 1936 28438985246/

On 1/20/21, from 12:00 PM to 3:00 PM, — (NRID) will host a demonstration at Freedom
Plaza called, “Yugest Trump Parade of All {45 exclamation points)!” The purpose of the
demonstration is to celebrate President Trump. There was no mention of civil disobedience.
According to Facebook 42 are going and 302 are interested.
e hittps/fwww facebook comfevents/367820870958982

On 01/20/21 from 12:00 PM to 3:00 PM, Minnesota Youth For Justice (NRID), US Green Party Black
Caucus {NRID), Saint Paul For Justice {NRID), Revolutionary Sound {NRID), Communities United
Against Police Brutality {NRID), IndianablackCaucus {), Justice For Calvin Horton (NRID)}, Racial
Justice Network {NRID)}, Black Business Matters (NRID}, Black Saint Paul (NRID}, Darnella Go Green
{NRID), Justice For Hardel (NRID)}, JusticedMarcusGolden (NRID), Black Lives Matter Minnesota
{NRID} will host a rally titled, “Breonna Taylor Inauguration Day Reparations & Police Accountability
Rally”. The event will be held at Black Lives Matter Plaza in Washington, DC. The page advised, the
group will “demand reparations and police accountability on day one of the next presidential
administration of the United States.” The page does not mention any civil disobedience. Participant
numbers per Facebook; 25 going and 96 interested.

e hitms:Awww facehook com/events/67 2781106766870

On 01/20/21, at 2:00 PM, the individual NRID) will host a demonstration

called “MARCH AGAINST THE ATF AND BIDEN ADMINISTRATION FOR OUR 2A RIGHTS!” in
Washington, DC. The purpose of this event is to protest against being disarmed. There is no indication
of civil disobedience. According to Facebook, 1 person is going and 2 are interested.

e hitps://www. facebhook. com/events/35802 14468732481/

On 01/20/21, at 3:00 PM, the individual NRID) will host a demonstration called

“Trump supporter inauguration (peaceful protest)” at the US Capitol. The purpose of this event is to
protest the inauguration of Joe Biden. There is no indication of civil disobedience. According to
Facebook, 8 people are going and 48 are interested.

e hitps/fwww facebook com/events/2R68405 719960876/

On 01/20/21, at 4:00 PM, NI (NRID) will host an event at the White House called “Trump’s
Eviction from the White House.” The event is not in favor of President Trump, the page asked
participants to celebrate POTUS leaving the White House as it marked the end of four torturous years
where racism, discrimination, and hatred took center stage in society and politics. The page claimed
“Secret Service would be dragging President Donald Trump from the White House, an event nobody
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wants to miss!” There is no chatter on the page indicating civil disobedience. Current numbers per
Facebook; 30 going with 38 interested.
e hitns//fwww facebook com/fevents/2771RR 17683139350

On 01/20/21, at an unknown time, the group 1st Regiment of the Restored American Republic {NRID
and American Patriots USA (NRID) led by _XM
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

e hitps//wimbin.com/mmm

o hitps//rwitter.com/ NN s/ 1333844265315803137 /photo/1
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Message

From: I 5 dc.cov I o c.cov]

Sent: 12/28/2020 2:06:30 AM

To: I /' °0) [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=8f265e445f374fcba5606580520da739 IEIEGIGEIE

CC: I /PD) [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=abe9efed98ba46fe95f0580733ac892d

Subject: Fwd: *Updated* USSS List of current Open Source Demonstrations scheduled for Inauguration

Attachments: 2021 Presidential Inauguration open source demonstrations.pdf

v, N
I

Lieutenant, Intelligence Branch
Homeland Security Bureau
D.C. Metropolitan Police Department

Cell: {202} INEG—_-

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "INNININEGEGEEEE - o) B sss.dhs.gov>

Date: December 27, 2020 at 8:44:05 PM EST

To: ' - D)" MG usss.dhs.gov>, ' | ° D)
S G sss.dhs.cov>, T @) G :;.dhs.cov>, TR
N rD) G sss.dhs.gov>, T P D)" S ¢ usss.dhs.gov>,
N D) N G sss.dhs.gov>, "I (PID)"

<SG sss.dhs.cov>, T o) B s:5.dhs.cov>,
"I (CsD)" < 5 usss.dhs.gov>

cc: NG i zov, IR i cov, I (v FD)" B c.cov>,
I > sco.cov, G s cov, I C uscp.gov

Subject: *Updated* USSS List of current Open Source Demonstrations scheduled for inauguration

CALTHON: This email originated from outside of the DC Government, Do not click on links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know that the content is safe. If you believe that this email is suspicious,
please forward to phishing@dc.gov for additional analysis by OCTO Security Operations Center (SOC).

Good Evening,

Attached please find the current list of demonstrations being tracked by the Open Source Intelligence
Branch.

Very Respectfully,

.

Protective Intelligence Research Specialist
PID | Open Source Intelligence Branch
U.S Secret Service

Cell: 202
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All e-mail to/from this account is subject to official review and is for official use only. Action
may be taken in response to any inappropriate use of the Secret Service's e-mail system. This e-
mail may contain information that is privileged, law enforcement sensitive, or subject to other
disclosure limitations. Such information is loaned to you and should not be further disseminated
without the permission of the Secret Service. If you have received this e-mail in error, do not
keep, use, disclose, or copy it; notify the sender immediately and delete it.
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Message

From: I I | @ cic.goV]

Sent: 7/2/2020 7:20:00 PM

To: _(WFO) I Usss.dhs.gov]
Subject: Re: Demos

Attachments: Demos; ATT00001.htm

Thanks,-

L

Lieutenant, Intelligence Branch
Homeland Security Bureau

D.C. Metropolitan Police Department
Cell: (202) IS

Email: I

Sent from my iPhone

=

On Jul 2, 2020, at 3:1 NG - O ) I < usss.dhs.gov>

wrote:

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the DC Government. Do not click on links or
open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know that the content is safe. If you
believe that this email is suspicious, please forward to phishing@dc.gov for additional analysis

by OCTO Security Operations Center (SOC).
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Message =
=)

From: I c.cov ([ & sov]

Sent: 6/14/2020 7:24:53 PM

To: I\ O) I s ss.dhs.gov]

Subject: Re: Protest Lafayette Park Police Attack: MONDAY in DC

No, I asked them this morning if they got any additional info but they had not. Don’t know if any will show up
or if it will be only our usual local misfits.

Lieutenant, Intelligence Branch
Homeland Security Bureau

D.C. Metropolitan Police Department
cell: 202) IIEGEG
Email: |G dc.cov

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 14, 2020, at 2:46 PM, I V' O) < - usss. dhs.gov>

wrote:

Have you heard anything more from NYPD reference Antifa coming down today?

..
202 .

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 14, 2020, at 1:47 PM, | NG (VrD) NG ) c.cov>

wrote:

Yes sir. We have that one listed. Thank you for the heads up though.

Licutenant, Intelligence Branch
Homeland Security Bureau

D.C. Metropolitan Police Department
Cell: (202) NG

Email: |G dc.gov

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 14,2020, at 1:35 PM, [ NG v o)
< @ vsss.dhs.gov> wrote:

You had this one for Monday, right? I think you sent me this the
other day.
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Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

From: ' D)
<IN ) sss.dhs.gov>
Date: Junc 14, 2020 at 1:19:48 PM EDT
To: (WFO)"
< s dhs.gov>,
"I (V1 O)"
BN ) sss.dhs.gov>,
I O)"
< a@usss.dhs.gov>, _
I (V/FO)"
B 1 sss.dhs.cov>, "
N ODW)" < sss.dhs.gov>,
" I (D )
<H 2 usss.dhs.gov>, !
(UDO)" <N ) usss.dhs.gov>
Subject: Fwd: Protest Lafayette Park Police
Attack: MONDAY in DC

Not sure if we have this one already?

Just forwarding for good measure. Sorry if it’s a
duplicate.

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: T

(PIDY" <N ) usss.dhs.gov>
Date: Junc 14, 2020 at 09:54:36
EDT

To: ' D)

@usss.dhs.go
V>
Subject: FW: Protest Lafayette
Park Police Attack: MONDAY in
DC

You have this already, right? NYPD
sent it to me
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From: _
<) vy njhidta.org>

Sent: Sunday, June 14, 2020 5:13 AM
To: NN D)
N sss.dhs.gov>

cc: NG
nynjhidta.org>
Subject: FW: Protest Lafayette Park
Police Attack: MONDAY in DC

Demonstration: Reclaim
Lafayette Park! Stop the War on
Black Americal

When: Monday, June 15 at
6:28pm

Where: Lafayette Park, H St. NW
& 16th St. NW

[Blue or Orange Metro to
McPherson; Red to Farragut
North or Metro Ctr.]
hiips:/acebook com/events/15786

4AB248190822/
hitns ffwww facebook comdfpaliyst
icefirstorg/about/

Co-sponsored by: Justice First,
People Power Action, ANSWER
Coalition, Lugman Nation, The
Will Merrifield Campaign, LinkUp,
US Labor Against the War, Party
for Socialism & Liberation (PSL)

On Monday, June 1 at 6:28 p.m.
outside the White House, multiple
police agencies unleashed a
violent assault against a peaceful
protest demanding justice for
George Floyd. People were shot
with stinger grenades, rubber
bullets, pepper sprayed and
gassed so that Trump could hold
a photo op holding a bible on the
north side of Lafayette Park. This
was a criminal assault against the
people. The Pentagon and D.C.
police acted as Trump’s
accomplices.

We will fill the streets on Monday,
June 15, at 6:28 p.m., exactly two
weeks to the minute after Trump
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ordered the violent assault.
Those officials who helped Trump
carry out this attack should be
fired and criminally prosecuted.

The movement against the
murders of George Floyd,
Breonna Taylor, Ahmaud Arbery
and so many others is now a
nationwide revolt demanding far-
reaching reforms.

On Monday, June 15, at 6:28
p.m., we're coming back to the
White House to demand that
there is a

= = > stop to the war on Black
America. This is a revolt against
racism! We're going to reclaim
the streets. We're going to stop
the war on free speech and
dissent. Join us!

All e-mail to/from this account is subject to official review and is
for official use only. Action may be taken in response to any
inappropriate use of the Secret Service's e-mail system. This e-mail
may contain information that is privileged, law enforcement
sensitive, or subject to other disclosure limitations. Such
information is loaned to you and should not be further
disseminated without the permission of the Secret Service. If you
have received this e-mail in error, do not keep, use, disclose, or
copy it; notify the sender immediately and delete it.

For the latest information on the District Government’s response to COVID-19
(Coronavirus), please visit coronavirus.do, gov.

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

From: I - c < <oV - o]
Sent: 6/6/2020 8:40:17 PM
To: I PO G sss-chs.gov]
cc: I GOV [ @ ncis.navy.mil]; SR ) mail. mil;
usaf [ & - ;G s .- f.mi;
5> 5. af. mil; I us.af.mil; |G s 2f il
sl - us.of. i - s 2.l ;
il - - . ;
-] I > 2. il |
T -l il - - . i ; [ & il mil; External-
Y <> il i, > 1 ail. mil];
I, > 2|l
I i - scoj.cov; I  ci.cov [ ucia.gov);
I > mail.mil; I~ ). dhs.gov; |G :bp.dhs.gov;
- = rpa.mil; [ o= rpa.mil; Il HSEMA) [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange
Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ca45060a4a5f46969e6add09c214ch 11 EEN;
S (SEMA) [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=af47a759bd1347e08e2dc5f7d9090b05 - R ; I - sc v A)
[/o=ExchangelLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=8971a76fa91847f08eeb1489c79c8eds -  EE; NG ohs.cov;
I > < o iiis. mil; s tte.cov; INRG - irfaxCounty.gov [
- airfaxcounty.gov]; IR i.cov; [ cov; NG c.cov;
I <v; IR < chs.cov; I, aryland.gov;
I aryland.gov; G nasa.gov; NTIC (HSEMA) [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative
Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/ch=e8eed49dd62al4aa58835781a35ce9408-NTIC];
oo i G nga.mil; IS nro.mil; @ nsa.cov; G nsa.cov; I
I > cis.navy.mil]; I © ncis.navy.mil]; T - cis.navy.mil);
2l il; [ G 2. mil [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=68b7766073584a1b960717a7f0fa1f37 | N £xternal-
I croopers.ny.gov G troopers.ny.gov]; IS troopers.ny.gov;
2| il - - :il.mi;
mail.mi!;_@mail.mil;mail.mil;
I - il I supremecourt.gov; External- G uscp.gov
I uscp.cov); I vsco-cov; G scp cov [R2 usco gov);
G scis.dhs.gov; I S uscis.dhs.gov; NG @ Jot.gov;
I cc.dhs.gov; I @ usdoj.cov; G usdoj.gov; I sdoj.gov;
I - scoj.cov; IIR: s do;.cov; IR 5o cov;, G sd0).cov;
I 5 scoi.cov; I . s o.cov; IR usdoj.cov; NG <o sov;
Iy i e nps.cov; G nos.cov; G uspis.cov; I U0 )
- sss.chs.cov]; I Gs22.senate.cov; I @ s22.senate.gov;
;2 scnate.gov; |GGG 22 scnate-cov; G 2 gov;
B - oV [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=eca709aac3b2470e876b71c49e79cc1f- I INGN, B2 .cov;
I v -.cov; G vsp.virginia.gov @ vsp virginia.gov]; I EEERG s virsinia.gov;
I - virginia.gov; NN <t-tc.cov; I B > cbp.dhs.gov];
IR - 0) BEC usss.chs.cov); NGNGB ;s chs.cov); T
I -0 - sss.dhs.gov]

Subject: Re: Afternoon UPDATE at 4pm: Protests/Demonstrations in the NCR for Saturday and Sunday

mail.mil;

mail.mil];

See below post. However, it is believed to be twitter fodder in response to GG (independent journalist) who
likes to atie the pot. Antifa has a planned demo there now.
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Lieutenant, Intelligence Branch
Homeland Security Bureau
D.C. Metropolitan Police Department

Cell: (202) HENEEEEE
Email: I dc.gov

Sent from my iPhone

OnlJun 6, 2020, at 4:27 PM, _(PID) -@usss.dhs.gov> wrote:

CAUTHGAE This email originated from outside of the DC Government. Do not click on links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know that the content is safe. If you believe that this email is suspicious,
please forward to phishing@dc.gov for additional analysis by OCTO Security Operations Center (SOC).

Hello all,

LISSS is sesing a ot of chatter about storming the White House today, but we have been unable to
locate an original post or tweet which may help inform our protective posture. We are reaching out to
our open source partners in hopes of recelving some help with this research. ¥ you come across a
detailed post, we would greatly appreciate if you pass it along for our sifuational awareness.

Thank you,

I

I

supervisory Protective Intelligence Research Specialist
LS, Secret Service

Protective Intelligence & Assessment Division

Open Source Irntelligence Unit

Cetl: 202 KG_-_
From: I - cov R \Cis.NAVY.MIL>

Sent: Saturday, June 6, 2020 3:52 PM

To: I i || G i i;
G i i @ us.of. mil; G us.af mil; G us.af mil;
I > s of.mil; [ s - i
us.af.mil>;_@us.af.mil;_@us.af.mil;_
<IN 2|l >; [ - 2. mil;
< il mil>; [ - . il >;
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Subject: Afternoon UPDATE at 4pm: Protests/Demonstrations in the NCR for Saturday and Sunday

***To avoid flooding your inbox, please respond directly to me and | will compile and send
out, to the larger group, a consolidated update, as necessary***

ALCON: UPDATES for Northern VA In BLUE. Information is very fluld and constantly changing. Atthe
bottom of the email are TTPs utilized by protesters.

NCR

e <!--[if IsupportLists]--><!--[endif]-->06JUN — 0600; Washington, DC (gentrified neighborhoods in the
DMV); Group Name: #WakeEMUP”; Number of People: Unknown

e <!--[if IsupportLists]--><!--[endif]-->06JUN — 0800-1400; Washington, DC; Group Name: Cowboys
and Cowgirls Against Racism {Horseback); Number of People: Unknown

e <I--[if IsupportlLists]--><!--[endif]-->06JUN — 0900-1600; Washington, DC (Capitol Building); Group
Name: Scripture Reading @ W. Capitol Front; Number of People: Unknown. (38.8898N, 77.0112W)

e <!--[if IsupportlLists]--><!--[endif]-->06JUN — 1000; Washington, DC (1350 Pennsylvania Ave); Group
Name: March4Freedom; Number of People: Unknown. (38.8951N, 77.0335W)

e <!--[if IsupportLists]--><!--[endif]-->06JUN — 1000; Washington, DC (1350 Pennsylvania Ave NW);
Group Name: Meeting at Office of the Mayor; Number of People: Unknown. (38.8951N, 77.0335W)

e <!--[if IsupportLists]--><!--[endif]-->06JUN — 1100; Washington, DC (Dupont Circle); Group Name:
Million March; Number of People: Unknown. (38.9097N, 77.0433W)

o <I--[if IsupportlLists]--><!--[endif]-->06JUN — 1200; Washington, DC (White House & every police
precinct in DC); Group Name: Million Person march/1 Million Against Police Murder; Number of
People: 1 million (38.8977N, 77.0365W)
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e <!--[if Isupportlists]--><!--[endif]-->06JUN — 1200; Washington, DC (Washington Monument); Group
Name: “Yeschangeiscoming — Protest for George Floyd & Police Reform; Number of People:
Unknown.

e <!--[if IsupportLists]--><!--[endif]-->06JUN — 1200; Washington, DC (Lafayette Park); Group Name:
Unknown; Number of People: Unknown. (38.8995N, 77.0387W)

e <!|--[if IsupportLists]--><!--[endif]-->06JUN - 1300-1700; Washington, DC (Capitol Building); Group
Name: March for Justice; Number of People: Unknown. (38.8898N, 77.0112W)

e <!|--[if IsupportLists]--><!--[endif]-->06JUN — 1300; Washington, DC (National Mall & Memorial
Parks); Group Name: Fight for your Rights Freedom Rally; Number of People: Unknown (38.889624,
77.0251659)

e <!--[if IsupportLists]--><!--[endif]-->06JUN — 1300-1700; Washington, DC; Group Name: Student Bar
Association March “March for Justice” David A. Clarke School of Law (UDC); Number of People:
Unknown. (38.946214, 77.0674107)

e <!--[if IsupportlLists]--><!--[endif]-->06JUN - 1400; Washington, DC (Dirksen Senate Office, 50
Constitution Ave NE); Group Name: BLM “No Justice No Peace”; Number of People: Unknown.
(38.5320N, 77.0011W))

e <!--[if IsupportLists]--><!--[endif]-->06JUN - 1400; Washington, DC (National Harbor); Group Name:
BLMinPG; Number of People: Unknown. {38.7818N, 77.0147W)

e <I--[if IsupportLists]--><!--[endif]-->06JUN — 1400-1600; Washington, DC; Group Name: Freedom
Fighters March; Number of People: Unknown.

e <I--[if IsupportLists]--><!--[endif]-->06JUN — 1400-1600; Washington, DC; Group Name: Disable
People for Black Lives March; Number of People: Unknown.

e <!--[if IsupportLists]--><!--[endif]-->06JUN — 1500-1730; Washington, DC; Group Name: Episcopal
Diocese @ St Johns; Number of People: Unknown. (38.9296526, 77.0739305)

e <I--[if IsupportlLists]--><!i--[endif]-->06JUN — 1600-1700; Washington, DC (Lafayette Park); Group
Name: Refuse Fascism; Number of People: Unknown. (38.8995N, 77.0387W)

e <!--[if IsupportLists]--><!--[endif]-->06JUN — 1600-1800; Washington, DC (14"/U St moving to
Thomas Circle to Freedom Plaza); Group Name: We Keep Up Safe Go-Go (Yaddiya) to the DOJ Ride;
Number of People: Unknown (38.8958469, 77.0330154)

e <!|--[if IsupportLists]--><!--[endif]-->06JUN — 1700; Washington, DC (Meridian Park aka Malcolm X
Park, 2500 16" St NW); Group Name: The District Peaceful Protest; Number of People: Unknown.
(38.9210N, 77.0379W)

e <!--[if IsupportLists]--><!--[endif]-->06JUN — 1700; Washington, DC (Dupont Circle); Group Name:
We Denounce; Number of People: Unknown. (38.9097N, 77.0433W)

e <!I--[if IsupportLists]--><!--[endif]-->06JUN — 1700; Washington, DC (Dupont Circle); Group Name:
BLM — Local Protest; Number of People: Unknown. (38.9097N, 77.0433W)

e <!--[if IsupportlLists]--><!--[endif]-->06JUN — 1700; Washington, DC (Dupont Circle); Group Name:
Queer/Trans Rally; Number of people: Unknown. (38.9097N, 77.0433W)

e <!--[if IsupportlLists]--><!--[endif]-->06JUN — 1700-1840; Washington, DC {Malcolm X Park); Group
Name: BLM March; Number of People: 100

e <!--[if IsupportLists]--><!--[endif]-->06JUN — 1700-1959; Washington, DC; Group Name: Capital Pride
Alliance w/ BLM March; Number of People: Unknown.

e <!--[if Isupportlists]--><!--[endif]-->06JUN — Unk time; Washington, DC (Garfield Sub-station); Group
Name: Unk; Number of People: Unknown.

SUNDAY

o <!--[if IsupportLists]--><!--[endif]-->07JUN - 1500-2000; Washington, DC {(Dupont Circle); Group
Name: D.C. Black Lives Matter; Number of People: 396 Confirmed, 1800+ Interested. (38.9097N,
77.0433W)
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e <I--[if IsupportlLists]--><!--[endif]-->07JUN — 1700; Washington, DC (Civil War Memoarial); Group
Name: BLM; Number of People: Unknown. (38.9163N, 77.0253W)

e <!--[if IsupportLists]--><!--[endif]-->07JUN — 1800; Washington, DC (Capitol Building); Group Name:
Unknown; Number of People: Unknown. (38.8898N, 77.0112W)

e <!--[if IsupportLists]--><!--[endif]-->07JUN — Unk time; Washington, DC {African American Civil War
Memorial); Group Name: Unk; Number of People: Unknown (38.9163072, 77.0275057)

Northern VA

e <!--[if IsupportLists]--><!--[endif]-->06JUN — 1000; Arlington, Virginia; Group Name: Arlington
Community March; Number of People: Approx. 600.

o <!--[if Isupportlists]--><!--[endif]-->06HHY ~ F1OG-1700; Falls Church, Virginia {George Mason HS),
Group Name: Peaceful Rally against Slaveholder George Mason's Name on our HS; Number of
People: 13

o  <!--[if IsupportlLists]--><!--[endif]-->06JUN — 1100; Prince William County (Liberia Ave/Prince William
Parkway intersection to Prince William Parkway/Route 1 intersection); Group Name: Black Lives
Matter March; Number of People: Unknown

e <!--[if IsupportLists]--><!--[endif]-->06JUN — 1100; Brentsville, Virginia; Group Name: Black Lives
Matter March; Number of People: Unknown. (38.7382N, 77.4538W)

o <I--[if IsupportlLists]--><!--[endif]-->06JUN — 1100; Ballston, Virginia {Arlington Courthouse); Group
Name: Black Lives Matter March; Number of People: Margad with another group of 3500,
(38.8683N, 77.1756W)

e <I--[if IsupportlLists]--><!--[endif]-->06JUN — 1200; Chantilly, Virginia (Chantilly High School, 4201
Stringfellow Road,); Group Name: Black Lives Matter Protest; Number of People: 1£%. (38.8802N,
77.4086W)

e <!--[if IsupportLists]--><!--[endif]-->06JUN — 1200; Arlington, Virginia (Ellen M. Bozman Gov't Center;
2100 Clarendon Blvd); Group Name: WeAreDoneDying Rally; Number of People: #aerged with
another group of 3500, (38.8904N, 77.0875W)

e <l--[if IsupportLists]--><!--[endif]-->06JUN — 1200; Arlington, Virginia; Group Name: NAACP-
Arlington Peaceful Rally; Number of People: Approx. 150-300.

e <!|--[if IsupportlLists]--><!--[endif]-->06JUN — 1200-1700; Arlington, Virginia {Arlington Courthouse});
Group Name: Arlington March for Black Lives; Number of People: Mgrged with anothar groug of
3500. (38.8899N, 77.0857W)

o <!--[if IsupportlLists]--><!--[endif]-->06JUN — 1200-248{); Manassas Park (Manassas Dr & Route 28),
Virginia; Group Name: Black Lives Matter; Number of People: Unknown. {38.7716N, 77.4546W)

o  <I--[if IsupportlLists]--><!--[endif]-->06JUN — 1200; Vienna (Vienna Town Green), Virginia; Group
name: Vienna Protest Part 2; Number of People: 28

e <!--[if IsupportlLists]--><!--[endif]-->06JUN - 1400; Fairfax, Virginia (Fairfax City Hall, 3844 University
Brive); Group Name: Black Lives Matter in Fairfax City; Number of People: Unknown. (38.8408N,
77.3080W)

e <!--[if IsupportLists]--><!--[endif]-->06JUN — 1400; Herndon, Virginia {Herndon Old Town Hall);
Group Name: BLM March Herndon; Number of People: Unknown. (38.9699N, 77.3880W)

e <!--[if IsupportLists]--><!--[endif]-->06JUN — 1400; Leesburg, Virginia (Leesburg Town Hall); Group
Name: BLM March Leesburg; Number of People: Unknown. (39.1153N, 77.5684W)

e <I--[if IsupportlLists]--><I--[endif]-->06JUN - 1400; Loudon County, Virginia (County Sheriff’s Office,
45620 E Frederick Drive); Group Name: BLM Protest — Loudon County Sheriff; Number of People:
Unknown.

e <!--[if IsupportLists]--><!--[endif]-->0&5UN - 1400; Loudon County, Virginia {Algonkian Regional
Park, 47001 Fairway Drive to Lady of Hope Catholic Church, 46639 Algonkian Parkway); Group
Mame: Protests in Sterling; Numbsgr of People: unknown
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e <!--[if IsupportLists]--><!--[endif]-->06JUN — 1400-1800; Sterling, Virginia {March ends at Lady of
Hope Catholic Church; 20201 Cascades Pkwy); Group Name: Black Lives Matter March; Number of
People: Unknown. (39.0511N, 77.3846W)

e <!--[if IsupportLists]--><!--[endif]-->06JUN — 1400-1800; Sterling, Virginia (Near Potomac Lakes
Sportsplex); Group Name: BLM March Sterling; Number of People: Unknown. (39.0558N, 77.3838W)

e <!--[if IsupportLists]--><!--[endif]-->06JUN — 1500; Woodbridge, VA (Prince William Co PD, 15948
Donald Curtis Drive); Group Name: Black Lives Matter; Number of People: Unknown

e <!--[if IsupportLists]--><!--[endif]-->06JUN — 1500; Manassas, Virginia (Manassas Musueum; 9101
Prince William St); Group Name: What's Next Rally; Number of People: Unknown. (38.7490N,
77.4735W)

o <!--[if IsupportlLists]--><!--[endif]-->06JUN — 1600; Falls Church (Loehmann’s Plaza, 7263 Arlington
Blvd), Virginia; Group Name: Protest in Falls Church; Number of People: Unknown. (38.8651N,
77.2056W)

e <!--[if IsupportlLists]--><!--[endif]-->06JUN — 1600; Alexandria, Virginia (Ewald Park); Group Name:
Kennedy and Kaden’s Peacewalk; Number of People: Approx 60-70. (38.8115N, 77.1103W)

e <!--[if IsupportLists]--><!--[endif]-->06JUN — 1500; Woodbridge, Virginia (Prince William County
Police Department — Eastern District Station); Group Name: Black Lives Matter; Number of People:
Unknown. (38.7693N, 77.3501W)

e <!--[if IsupportLists]--><!--[endif]-->06JUN — 17{{-21({; Alexandria, Virginia (4452 Duke Street to
Wheeler Avenue); Group Name: Kennedy and Kaden’s Peace walk; Number of People: 112

o <I--[if IsupportLists]--><!--[endif]-->06JUN — 1700; Arlington, Virginia (Highlands Park); Group Name:
Protect Black Lives; Number of People: Unknown.

e <I--[if IsupportLists]--><i--[endif]-->06JUN — 1715; Dumfires, Virginia (Shores Club); Group Name:
Community Peace Walk — Potomac Shores; Number of People: Approx. 150-200. (38.8956N,
76.8606W)

e <!--[if IsupportLists]--><!--[endif]-->Q6ILHY — 1715; PWC, Virginia {Covington-Harper Elementary
School); Group Name: Community Peace Walk — Potomac Shores; Number of People: 400

¢ <!--[if IsupportLists]--><!--[endif]-->0&IIN — FF00; PWC, Viriginia {Sudley/Sudliey Manor Drive);
Group Narme: Manassas Protest; Number of People: Unknown

SUNDAY:

e <!|--[if IsupportLists]--><!--[endif]-->07JUN — 1300; Falls Church, Virginia (Cherry Hill Park); Group
Name: Falls Church Justice for Black Lives Rally; Number of People: 74 Interested. (38.8861N,
77.1754W)

e <!--[if IsupportLists]--><!--[endif]-->07JUN - 1400; Vienna, Virginia (Unitarian Universalist
Congregation of Fairfax); Group Name: Faith United Against White Supremacy; Number of People:
17 Confirmed, 80 Interested. (38.9067N, 77.3264W)

e <!--[if IsupportLists]--><!--[endif]-->07JUN — 1400; Fairfax, Virginia; Group Name: Call for Justice for
George Floyd; Number of People: Approx 100-300.

e <!--[if IsupportLists]--><!--[endif]-->07JUN — 1500; Purcellville, Virginia; Group Name: March on Main
Street; Number of People: Unknown. (39.1347N, 77.7187W)

e <!--[if IsupportlLists]--><!--[endif]-->07JUN — 1700 Herndon, Virginia (2445 Centreville Road); Group
Name: Village Center at Dulles; Number of People: Unknown. (38.9500N, 77.4116W)

e <!--[if IsupportLists]--><!--[endif]-->07JUN — 1700-1900; Arlington, Virginia; Group Name: Peaceful
Protest in Arlington; Number of People: 163 Confirmed, 1100 Interested. (38.8904N, 77.0875W)

Maryland
o <I--[if IsupportlLists]--><!--[endif]-->06JUN - 1330; Baltimore, Maryland (Cold Spring Lane & Hillen
Road); Group Name: March for Black Lives; Number of People: Unknown. (39.3438N, 76.5844W
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e <!--[if IsupportLists]--><!--[endif]-->06JUN - 1400-1700; National Harbor, MD; Group Name:
“#BLMinPG.”; Number of People: 50

SUNDAY

e <!--[if IsupportLists]--><!--[endif]-->07JUN - 1200; Annapolis, Maryland {Annapolis Courthouse});
Group Name: Walk for Justice; Number of People: Unknown. (38.9875N, 76.5036W)

Tampa, FL

e <I--[if IsupportlLists]--><!--[endif]-->06JUN - 1500; Tampa, Florida {South Tampa Fred Ball Park);
Group Name: Unknown; Number of People: Unknown. {27.9215N, 82.4881W)

e <!--[if IsupportLists]--><!--[endif]-->06JUN - 1500; Tampa, Florida {Curtis Hixon Waterfront Park);
Group Name: Unknown; Number of People: Unknown. (27.5656N, 82.2742W)

e <!--[if IsupportLists]--><!--[endif]-->06JUN - 1825; Largo, Florida (101 Central Park Drive); Group
Name: #iCantBreathe, #GeorgeFloyd Protest; Number of People: Unknown. (27.9146N, 82.7834W)

SUNDAY

e <|--[if IsupportLists]--><!--[endif]-->07JUN — Unknown Time; Tampa, Florida {Chillura Courthouse
Square Park); Group Name: Unknown; Number of People: Unknown. (34.1414N, 118.3498W)

Hawaii

e <!--[if IsupportLists]--><!--[endif]-->06JUN - 1000; Honolulu, Hawaii (Kapiolani Park); Group Name:
Black Lives Matter in the Hawaiian Kingdom; Number of People: Unknown. {(21.2667N, 157.8188W)

e <!|--[if IsupportLists]--><!--[endif]-->06JUN - 1100; Honolulu, Hawaii (Ala Moana Beach Park); Group
Name: Unknown; Number of People: Unknown. (21.2900N, 158.8477W)

e <!|--[if IsupportlLists]--><!--[endif]-->06JUN - 1200-1600; Honolulu, Hawaii (Ala Moana Beach Park);

Group Name: Black Lives Matter Peaceful Protest; Number of People: Unknown. (21.2900N,
158.8477W)

OCONUS

o  <I--[if IsupportLists]--><!--[endif]-->06JUN — Unknown Time; Naples, ltaly (US Consulate); Group
Name: Unknown; Number of People: Unknown. (40.8310N, 14.2258E)

{U//LES) TTPs Utilized by Protesters
- Protesters flooding onto highway areas and stopping or hindering traffic.

- Agitators within the protest marches coordinating locations and other instructions through Signal App
and Air Drops to communication devices.

- Social media posts to kill police officers.

- Use of laser pointers to target law enforcement and helicopters.

- Hoax phone calls to scatter law enforcement.

- Individuals following law enforcement and use of firearms to incite protesters.

- Protesters using umbrellas as shields and potential stabbing instruments to form a Roman Testudo
formation and as a tactic to maintain distance and protect themselves from non-lethal projectiles.

- Pre-staging of projectiles, bricks, rocks, sledge hammers, brass knuckles, spray paint and other
weapons at protest locations.
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- Presence of heavily armed protesters wearing body armor and having long guns.
- Frozen water bottles being unloaded from trucks.

Source via FBI National Joint Terrorism Task Force

Please let us know if you come across further information on protests/demonstrations.

v/r

Intelligence Specialist
(0)

o

NCIS Protective Operations Field Office, JBAB
NIPR: TR cis.navy.amil

SIPR: N ci5.n0vy.smilmdl

Jwics: I & cis.ic.gov

POFO: [ cs.navy v

"This E-mail is from the Naval Criminal Investigative Service and may contain information that is Law
Enforcement Sensitive {LES} or Privacy Act Sensitive to be used for official purposes only. Any misuse or
unauthorized disclosure may result in both civil and criminal penalties.”

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
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